

## AUDREY TACDERAS

19353 Weathervane Dr. | Macomb, MI 48044 | (586)-840-6422 | audreyrenee013@gmail.com |  
www.linkedin.com/in/audrey-tacderas/

### ABOUT ME

Energetic and passionate biochemistry student with experience in lab work and face-to-face interactions with people. Efficient and focused, a long history in the performing arts has provided a lot of experience in being highly adaptable in many types of situations.

### EDUCATION

Biochemistry / Biotechnology Expected May 2022  
*Michigan State University*

- Minor in Pharmacology & Toxicology
- Course and laboratory work relating to plant genetics

### EXPERIENCE

Undergraduate Research Assistant May 2021 - Present  
*Grotewold Lab at Michigan State University*

- Assist with plant care in growth chambers, greenhouses, and on the fields
- Perform lab tasks as directed to assist staff with their projects

Clinical Intern May 2019 – Dec. 2019  
*Silverpine Medical Group / Shelby Township, MI*

- Perform duties within the Quality and Triage departments of the practice
- Processing patient information to keep profiles up to date
- Contact specialists to keep a network of references for the medical group
- Assisted in re-structuring patient blood-draw process for more comfortable and efficient patient care

Company Performer Feb 2019 – March 2020  
*Enchanted Princess Ball / Warren, MI*

- Stay prepared as standing cast member in Disney licensed touring company
- Perform a scripted show
- Improvise interactions with guests
- Assist with build and take-down of the set and front of house

OD Tech May 2018 – Aug. 2018  
*Eyeglass World / Shelby Township, MI*

- Perform technician and reception duties while occasionally assisting store
- Complete pre-test examinations on patients and other check-in duties
- Schedule appointments and process insurance

Sales Associate July 2017 – Feb. 2018  
*Underground by Journey's in Lakeside Mall / Sterling Heights, MI*

- Greet customers and assist with shopping
- Complete goal-based sales and transactions
- Shipping and sorting in back rooms as needed

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Laboratory skills
- Microsoft Office
- Jupyter Notebooks and IPython
- Communication
- Problem Solving
- Customer Service
- Public Speaking
- Time Management